
FW: Records Request 

Thompson, Scott C - DOR [Scott.Thompson@revenue.wi.gov] 

Hello Jill,

I wanted to follow up the voice message I left you last week regarding your records 
request.  As I indicated in that message, DOR has not finalized any decisions regarding 
the Section L market adjustments for which we have discretion to distribute, so we do 
not have any records to provide at this point in time.  As I further indicated, I anticipate 
that final decisions should be made by the end of June or early July.  Once the 
decisions are finalized, I can share with you any releasable documents we have that 
meet your request. You are welcome to submit a new request at a later date if you 
have not heard back from me.

Thank you and let me know if you have any questions.

SCT

Scott C. Thompson, Director
Human Resource Services Bureau
Department of Revenue
(608) 261-8979

From: wpec@aft-wisconsin.org [mailto:wpec@aft-wisconsin.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:38 PM
To: Reneau, Jon A - DOR

Subject: Records Request

Dear Records Custodian:

This is to request a copy of the criteria DOR has developed for distribution of 
adjustments listed in Section L - Market and Parity Provisions of the 2013-15 
Compensation Plan.  I would also like a copy of any documents which describe 

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 2:56 PM 

To: wpec@aft-wisconsin.org 
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how DOR intends to distribute these adjustments in a "uniform manner throughout the 
agency or employing unit."

I would prefer to have any documents sent electronically to wpec@aft-wisconsin.org.  
Thank you.

Jill Hynum

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender which may 
be confidential and legally privileged. This information is only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail transmission was intended. If 
you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this 
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the message. Thank you.
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